




From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK
To: Linford, Tera
Subject: FW: ATJ Board regarding the proposed GR 40 - Informal Domestic Relations Trial
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 2:03:12 PM
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From: Bonnie Sterken [mailto:bonnies@wsba.org] 
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 1:57 PM
To: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK <SUPREME@COURTS.WA.GOV>
Cc: Keenan, David <David.Keenan@kingcounty.gov>; Diana Singleton <dianas@wsba.org>; Adewale,
Francis <fadewale@spokanecity.org>; Terra Nevitt <terran@wsba.org>
Subject: ATJ Board regarding the proposed GR 40 - Informal Domestic Relations Trial
 
External Email Warning! This email has originated from outside of the Washington State
Courts Network.  Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, are
expecting the email, and know the content is safe.   If a link sends you to a website where you
are asked to validate using your Account and Password, DO NOT DO SO! Instead, report the
incident.

 

Good afternoon,
 
Attached, please find a comment from the ATJ Board regarding the proposed GR 40 - Informal
Domestic Relations Trial.
 
Thank you,
 

Bonnie Middleton Sterken | Equity and Justice Specialist
Washington State Bar Association | bonnies@wsba.org
1325 Fourth Avenue, Suite 600 | Seattle, WA 98101-2539 | www.wsba.org
Pronouns: She/Her
 
The WSBA is committed to full access and participation by persons with disabilities. If you have questions
about accessibility or require accommodation please contact bonnies@wsba.org.
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COVID 19: Most WSBA employees are working remotely; click here for more nformation and resources.













